Delie, Steve

From: Skorup, Jarrett

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 2:15 PM
To: Delie, Steve

Subject: FOIA - total gross salaries of employees

From: Skorup, Jarrett

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 9:18 AM

To: Skorup, Jarrett

Subject: Re: FOIA - total gross salaries of employees

To clarify this request - | need the salaries for every individual employee for both years (with the names, in
order to make a comparison).

If you need a new request, it is below:

January 11, 2021
FOIA Request for salary information

Pursuant to the Michigan compiled Laws Section 15.231 et seq., and any other relevant statutes or provisions of your
agency's regulations | am making the following Freedom of Information Act request.

e The name and total gross salary (salary, OT, bonuses, etc.) for each city employee for the 2019 and 2020
calendar years.

| request this information be delivered via email.

Jarrett Skorup

Director of Marketing and Communications
Mackinac Center for Public Policy

140 W. Main St.

Midland, Michigan 48640
www.mackinac.org

989-631-0900

From: Skorup, Jarrett
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 1:44:26 PM
Subject: FOIA - total gross salaries of employees

January 7, 2021



FOIA Request for salary information

Pursuant to the Michigan compiled Laws Section 15.231 et seq., and any other relevant statutes or provisions of your
agency's regulations | am making the following Freedom of Information Act request.

e The total gross salaries (salary, OT, bonuses, etc.) for every city employee for the 2019 and 2020 calendar years.
| request this information be delivered via email.

Jarrett Skorup

Director of Marketing and Communications
Mackinac Center for Public Policy

140 W. Main St.

Midland, Michigan 48640
www.mackinac.org

989-631-0900




